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To: Planning Board 

From: CDD Staff 

Date: October 8, 2019 

Re: Special Permit PB #22, 16 James Way  

This memo contains an overview of the of the proposed project at 16 James Way, the 

special permits being requested, and related comments.  

Summary of Proposal 

The applicant is proposing to modify the existing townhouse with a conforming addition 

to the existing structure and to continue using it as a single family residence.  As shown 

in the application documents, the existing section is connected to the proposed addition 

in the first floor, but not at the second and third floors. 

Requested Special Permits 

The project is located in the Residence C-1 District and was granted a Townhouse 

Special Permit in 1982 and two subsequent amendments (attached). The Applicant 

seeks a special permit for a modification to the plans not enumerated in the original 

special permit, per Section 11.15b of the Zoning Ordinance.  Applicable sections of the 

zoning are provided in an appendix. 

The proposal remains within the allowable gross floor area (GFA) for the Residence C-1 

zone. The total GFA allowed on the lot is 3,659 square feet and this unit is proposed to 

be expanded from existing 1,258 square feet to 2,210 square feet with the addition. If 

the Planning Board grants the requested special permit amendment, the development 

will remain subject to zoning compliance review by the Inspectional Services 

Department.     

Comments on Proposal 

The site is located in the Residence C-1 District and was part of a 54-unit Cambridge 

Redevelopment Authority development in the Wellington-Harrington neighborhood.  

The development abuts the Grand Junction corridor to the east.  The original special 

permit and amendments approved the site plan and arrangement of townhouse units, 

and includes conditions pertaining to tree protection, landscaping,  perimeter fencing, 

parking, and vehicular circulation on the site. 

The extension is designed to match the existing siding materials and color, and uses a 

similar window style. No new parking would be created, and the landscape treatment of 

the remaining open space on the site appears relatively unchanged. 
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Requested Special Permits Summarized Findings 

(see appendix for zoning text excerpts) 

Townhouses and multifamily 

dwellings (Section 10.47.4) 

• Key features of natural landscape are preserved. 

• New buildings relate sensitively to existing built 

environment. 

• Open space provides visual benefits to abutters and 

passersby and functional benefits to occupants. 

• Parking, access and egress are safe and convenient. 

• Intrusion of onsite parking is minimized. 

• Services such as trash collection and utility boxes are 

convenient yet unobtrusive. 

(See full text in appendix) 

General special permit criteria  

(Section 10.43) 

Special permits will be normally granted if the zoning 

requirements are met, unless it is found not to be in the public 

interest because the proposal would (unlike uses or 

development otherwise allowed in the district) either: 

• not comply with the Zoning Ordinance; 

• cause traffic congestion, hazard, or substantial change in 

established character;  

• adversely affect the continued operation or development 

of adjacent uses; 

• create nuisance or hazard to the detriment of health, 

safety and/or welfare;  

• impair the integrity of the district or adjoining district or 

otherwise derogate from the intent and purpose of the 

Zoning Ordinance; or 

• be inconsistent with the Urban Design Objectives set forth 

in Section 19.30. 

(See full text in appendix.) 

The proposed addition appears to meet all dimensional requirements of the district. Although it is 

characterized as an addition to the existing townhouse unit, it is a substantial increase compared to the 

existing building. The addition includes two bedrooms, one bathroom, a study, a “sitting area,” and a 

“wet bar” (which is presumed to include fixtures that could accommodate kitchen appliances in the 

future). It also contains a separate front entryway and landing, and is only connected to the existing unit 

by way of a door opening on the first floor (though no door is shown). The expanded features suggest a 

potential change from one-household occupancy to two-household occupancy. The zoning for the site 

would allow an additional dwelling unit, but would require an amendment to the special permit and 

additional off-street parking (or a special permit for relief from parking requirements.   

 
























